Lackey Mr, The Coroner , —————————————

From: Leckey Mr, The Coroner
Sent: _ 17 February 2003 14:26
To: Keatley George
Subject: RE: Media Enquiry
George, . J

I agree with Jill. The doctor concerned is attached to Belfast City Hospital. T was advised
by the hospital that he was on leave at the time of the inquest. However, 1. am seeking an

explanation from him why he did not inform me of this. The failure of a witness to turnup |
does not always result in a fine - T use my discretion. In this case the doctor's evidence was

not crucial to the outcome of the inquest.

John ' .
~~--Original Message-----
om: Keatiey George
‘Sent: 17 February 2003 14:14
To: Leckey Mr, The Coroner
- Gt Herron Jill

Su.bject: FW: Media Enquiry
John.

This media query has been referred to me.
s there anything you wish me to say in relation to this matter?

George
---——-QOriginali Message-----
From: Barker Grainne -
Sent: 17 February 2003 12:28
Ta: Keatiey George

Subject: FW: Media Enquiry

~Original Message--—-
Lk Herron Jill

Sent: 17 February 2003 12:24
To: Barker Grainne

Subject: FW: Media Enquiry

George

| would be grateful for your advice on the attached. My view would be that this is reaching into the boundaries of
questionning how the Coroner runs his cases - which | don't think he should have to advise the media

~ Jill
--—0riginal Message-—--
From: Anderson Donna
Sent: 17 February 2003 10:13
To: Herron Jill
Ce: Quinn Patricia
Subject: Media Enquiry

<< Ftle: Coroneri7.dot >> Thanks, Donna

RF - | -
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Media Enquiry Form

From | Trevor Bimie 17.23 i0am |

| Organisation ,_Utv — - I

Details of enquiry Earlier in the week I requested an irnterview with
Mr. John Leckey in
" { relation to a programme Ulster Television is
making concerning the case of
Raychel Ferguson.
You replied that Mr. Leckey 1s unable to
facilitate us.
Therefore, I want to put a question to you. I may
have more later but would
prefer an official response to this one.
|
1. Has Mr. Leckey began the process of pursulng
the doctor who failed to
turn up at the l1nquest into the death of Raychel
Ferguson? Each witness 1is
advised that he or she could be fined for non
attendance.
Looking forward to hearing from you. _I
|
Trevor Birney |
Editor, Current Affairs
Ulster Television
rel. [
e — . | e - —
Context
What is the article Current affairs programme
Who else is | N/a
| contributing N -
_  Jpeadine [ 00 ]
Sent to  Date | 17.2.3 ' Time | 10:10

—_
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_CHILD INQUEST Duration: 0'59"

i A M S g ) wrs— "

A nine-year-old girl who died after surgery at Altnagelvin
Hospital could have survived if she'd been given a saline

solution by gstaff. Gerry Bradley reports. ..

Yesterday, an inquest was told that a Coshquin child

Raychel Ferguson continually vomited after her apperidix was

- reroved in June 200 . She tnen suffered a a seizure due ro
brain swelling and was rushed to the Royal Victoria

Hospital in Belfast, where she died on June 10. The 1nquest

heard that Raychel was a normal, healthy child before
complaining gf stomach pains on her return home from St.
Patrick's Primary School in Pennyburn on Jupe the 7-h. She
was admitted to hospital that evening where her appendix
was removed. Dr Edward Sumner, who was a Cénsultant
pvaediatrician aﬁ Great Ormond Street Children's Hoépital in
London for almost 30 vears, said Raycﬁel had suffered "very

severe and prolonged vomiting" immediately after the

1

cceration. He poinced to five occasions throughout the day
when the little girl had thrown up and said that

~administering saline soclution would have saved the day .
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LSRELD THQURST Duration: 0'28"
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An inquest into the death of a nine vear old girl who died
arter surgery at Altnagelvin Hospital is due to resume this
morning. . .Yesterday Belfast Corners court was told that

Rachel Ferguson from Coshquin could have survived had she
been given a saline soloution by staff. The inguest heard
how Rachel continually vomited after her appendix was

removed in June 200>, She then sulfered a seizure due 0o

¢

brain swelling and was rushed to the Roval Victorie

! et

Hospital in Belfast, where she died on June 10.
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lnquest o Duration: 0'22"

(Notea;Tel. Keiran McDaid _

lIt's been claimed that a nine-year-old child who died 1N
Altnagelvin Hospital could have survived if she'd been
given simple medication by medical staff. The claim was
made by a consultant paediatrician during an inquest into
tne ceath or Coshqurn giri Raychel Ferguson at the Roval
Victoria HOSpital in 2001. For the latest, I'm joined by

Kelran McDaid who's a reporter with the Press Association.

%Yesterday, an inguest was told that a Coshquin child
Raychel Ferguson continually vomited after her appendix was
removed in June 2601. She then suffered a a seizure due to
‘brgin awelling and was rushed to the Royal Victoria
Hosgspiltal 1in Belfast, where she died on June 10. The inquest
heard that Raychel was a normal, healthy child before
complaining of gstomach pains on her return home from St.
Pzrtrrck's Primary School 1in ?ennyburn on June the.7th. She
was admitted to hospital that evening where her appandix
was removed. Dr Edward Sumner, who was a consultant
paediatrician at Great Ormond Street Children's Hoépital in
Lendon for almost 30 years, said Raychel had suffera=d '"veary
severe and prolonged vomitihg” immediately aliter the

cperation. He polinted to five occasgsions throughout —the day
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when the little girl had thrown up and said that

administering saline solution would have saved th= dav.
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NI COURT SERVICE INFORMATION SERVICE

FaX

Reference: XXX

£ To (individual): - Date: ' +3/02/03
 ~ To (organisation): Coroners office Time: 9.20am
Fax Number: _________ | , Total Pages: 5

s From (individual): _

- Propably too late, but here is the transcript of the radic report on the Raychel Ferguson inquest ol
BBC Radio Foyle.

Sorry for the delay, we had to go'to Radio Foyle themselves to obtain this and the tape only arrive
in today.
-

- Regards,

O - O Yy — Ly

www.caurtsni.gov.uk

RF - CORONER
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M edia M onfroring U nit
JEANNIE JOHNSTON - INQUEST INTO GIRL'S DEATH -~ UTV LIVE - 5 FEBRUARY 2003

PAUL CLARKE

An inquest has heard that a 9-year old Londonderry girl died after undergoing a routine
operation for mild appendicitis at the Alinagelvin Hospital. Rachel Ferguson's death was
caused by a condition called hybonutrania. Since the tragedy guidelines have been issued o

all medics here.

JEANNIE JOHNSTON

Rachel Ferguson would have been 11 yesterday. It was in June 2001 that she was admitted
to Altnagelvin with mild appendicitis. She had her operation and was up and about early the
next morning. But from about 10 am her condition deteriorated. Her mother, Marie, toid
loday's inquest how she vomited constantly over the next 13 houré. and complained of a sore
head. She later suffered a fit as her brain swelled due to a condition called hybonutrania, and
she died the following morning. Dr Edward Somner, an expert in hybonutrania explained it
was an imbalance of fluids in the body. It can be caused by the stress of surgery, particularly
in children, and particularly in girls'. Rachel had suffered the loss of an excessive amount of
sodium due to the constant vomiting, and this was made worst by the normal retention of fiuid
after an operation. Had Rachel been given & dose of sal_ine, Dr Somner said she wguld have
“survived. The doctor, he said, should have picked up on the constant vomiting, and there

was a need to keep detailed records of the amount of fluid she had lost from her body. There
was no such detailed records. Once she suffered the seizure it was too late. She was then
going to die or be brain damaged. However, Dr John Jenkins of the child's Heaith
Department at Queen’s University said it was easy to see the danger of the vomiting looking
at the total evidence in retrospect, but less apparent o staff at the time. Rachel's mother,
Marie, told the inquest that the nurses told her the vomiting was normal, that Rachel had onlyf
once seen a doctor that day, and that none of the nurses had asked her for information about
Rachel's fluid levels. It emerged today that following Rachel's death, the Chie‘f Medical
Officer has now issued guidelines about what Dr Somner calls this Cinderella area of

medicine. The inquast continues.

PAG

[

AY.

RF-CORONER CNVL-OAL-LLS

fom an original senpt. Because of the

NB - This lranseripi was typed from a trunscriplion unticeording und not copied |
Media Monilorteg Unii gennul

possihiiiw of mishearipg and, in sON¢ cases, the provlerm of 1dentfying indivigual spaskers, hz
iotally vouch for JLs accurecy
P?\"ﬂf’r



PAGE

)
\

FILE No.426 06.02.°03 14:20  [D:cOWRT service InFD.oNTRE Fox: [
M edia M onitoring U nit

INQUEST INTO GIRL'S DEATH - BBC NEWSLINE -5 FEBRUARY 2003

A 9-year old girl who died after surgery at Altnagelvin Hospital in L.ondonderry could have
survived if she'd been given a saline solution by staff. An inquest heard Rachel Ferguson

continually vomited after her appendix was removed in June 2001. She then suffered a
seizure due to brain swelling and was rushed to the Royal Victoria Hospital in Belfast where

she died on the 10" of June.
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UTV Website

WEDNESDAY 05/02/2003
18:27;00
Child could have survived, inquest told

A nine-year-old girl who died after undergoing surgery could have
survived had she been given a saline solution by medical staff at a

Londonderry hospital, an inquest heard today.

RBelfast Coroner s Court heard Raychel Ferguson continually vomited
after having her appendix removed at Altnagelvin Area Hospital in June

2001.

Raychel was then rushed to Belfast s Royal Victoria Hospital after
suffering a seizure due to brain swelling and died on June 10.

The inquest heard that Raychel was a normal, healthy child before
complaining of stomach pains on her return home from St Patrick s

~ Primary School in Pennyburn on June 7.

- She was admitted to hospital that evening where her appendix was
removed. +
Dr Edward Sumner, who was a consultant paediatrician at Great Ormond

Street Children s Hospital in London for almost 30 years, said Raychel
suffered ~ " very severe and prolonged vomiting ~ in the hours after the

operation.

He pointed to five occasions throughout the day when the ljttle girl had
rthrown up and added: "I think that would have saved the day if we had

given her sallne to cover the vomiting.

Dr Sumner, who carried out a report for Coroner for Greater Belfast John
Leckey, said hospital staff should have measured the fluid loss from her

stomach and in her urine.

He added: ' There should have been fluid supplement administered.

Rayche! s mother, Marie, told the court that her little girl complained of
hunger pains after arriving home from school on June 7.

However, after she ate her dinner the pains remained and her mother
rushed her to the Acc¢ident and Emergency Ward of Altnagelvin Hospital

after her face turned grey.

On arrival, @ docter teold Mrs fFerguson the pains could he due to ¢
oroblem with her aprendix and that it may have to be removed.

The court heard Rayche!l arrived back in the children s ward following an
operation to remove her appendix just after 2am on June 8.

Mrs Ferguson left the hospital at around 6am to get her two sons ready
for school. However, she recejved a phonecall just three hours later
nforming her that Raychel had been sick.

RF - CORONER -, \ 7—- - O’)‘ \-— ’-J—L}Q-
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Raychel s mother told the court that when she arrived at the hospital,
her daughter looked ' “really well” * and threw her arms around her and

said: * ~Guess what mummy? I threw up. '

However, after 10.30am that day, Mrs Ferguson said Raychel went very
quiet, adding. ' 'She was just lying on the bed. "'

Mrs Ferguson said she told nurses: =~ Raychel doesn t ook too well. "
However, she said she was given no advice on how to look after her.

She said she carried Raychel to the toilet twice because her littie girl
‘“didn 't look too well . |

" *She was very weak, she was lying on the bed, I kept talking to her.

Mrs Ferguson said she left the hospital just before 3pm that day to collect
her two boys from school and when she came back at 4pm 3 woman
visiting another child in the ward told her Raychel had not stoppea

~vomiting.

She said that later in the day when she expressed concern that Raychel
had vomited a bile-like substance, a nurse told her: = She won t throw

up again now her stomach’s clear.

L

Mrs Ferguson said she was in the hospital for around 11-12 hours that
day and that her little girl had lain in bed for most of that time, vomiting

occasionally.

She added: ' I had said to the nurse that Raychel s not well but all the
nurse said was that's natural after an operation .

The court hea rd there had only been one previous death in Northern
Ireland attributed to brain swelling due to hyponatraemia - the medical

term for a lack of sodium in the bloodstream.

After Raychel's death the Chief Medical Officer for Northern Ireland, Dr
Henrietta Campbeli distributed guidelines to rajse awareness of the .

L condition.

These were subsequently circulated throughout the medical community.

They said:  Any child receiving intravenous fluids or oral rehydration is
potentially at risk of hyponatraemia. o

It added: ~  The guidance emphasises that every <hild receiving
~travenous fluids requires a thorough baseline assessment, that fluid.
requirements must be calculated accurately and fluid balance must be

rigoroysly monitored,

"Foliowing this simple advice will prevent children from geveloping
hyponatraemia,

RF - CORONER V2L — G-l
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The Newsletter '
Thursday 06/02/03

Saline could
‘have saved
girfs lite,
inquest told

A NINE-year-old girl who died after
surgery could have survived had she
been given a saline soluilon by
medical staff at a Londonderry hos-
pital, an inquest heard yesterday.

Belfast C?roner’s Comﬁnhe;nﬂg
that. chel Ferguson conunu
vomi?aner having her appendix
removed at Altnagelvin Area HoOs-
pital in June 3001.

Raychel waz ithen rushed 10

Belfast's Raoyal Victoria Hospital
after suffering & seizure due to brain

swelling and died on June 10,

The inquest heard that Raychel
was a healthy child before com-
Elaining of stomach pains on herre-

urn home from 8t Patrick’s Primary
School in Pennyburn on June 7.

She was admitted to hospital

that evening where her appendix
was removed. ,

Dr Edward Sumner, who was &
consultant paediatrician at Great
Ormond Street Children’s Hospital
In London for almost 30 years, said
Raychel suffered “very severe and
prolonged vomiting™ in the hours af-
ter the operation.

He pointed to fve pecegsions
throughout the day when she had

vormuted and added: “T think that
wowld have saved the day If we had
riven her saline to cover the vom-
iting.”

Dr Sumner, who carned out 2 re-
port for Coroner for Greater Belfast
John Leckey, said hospital staff
should have measured the fluld
loss from her stomach and in her
urine.

He sald: “There should have been
fuld supplement administered.”

Raychel's moiher Marie, told the
court that her hittle girl complained
of huanger palns afier armving home
from school on June 7.

RF — CORONER

However, after she ate her dinner
the pains remained angd her moth-
er rushed her {0 Altnagelvin Hogpital
after her face tumed grey.

On arrival, a doctor told Mrs Fer-
guson the pains could be dye to a
problem with her appendix and
that it may have to be removed.

The court heard Raychel arrived
back in the children’s ward fpllow-

_Ing an operation to rernove her ap-

pendix just after 2am on June 8.
Mrs Ferguson left the hospital at
around S8am to get her two sons
ready {or school, However, she re-

celved a phonecall three hours lat-
er informing her that Raychel had

been sick. .

She tald the court that, when she
arrived at the hospital, her daugh-
ter Jooked “really well”.

However, after 10.30am that day,
she said Raychel went very quiet.

Mr= Ferguson sald she told purs-
es: “Raychel doesn't loek too well.”
However, she said she was given no

~advice on how o look after her

Mrs Ferguson 33id she was i the

"~ hospital for around 11-12 hours

that day and that her little gir} had
lain in bed for most of that time,
vomiting occasionally.

The court neard there had only

been one previous death in North-

ern -Ireland attributed to brain
swelling due to hyponaltragmisa - the
medical term for a lack of sodium in
the hloodstream.

After Rayehel’s death, Chief Med-

ical Qfficer for Northern Jreland Dr

Henrietta Campbell distributed
euidelines on the condition.

They said: "Any child receiving In-
travenous flulds or oral rehydration
s potentially at risk of nypona-
traemia.

“The guidance emphasises that
every child recejving intravenous flu-
jds requires & thorough baseline as-
sexsment, that fluid requirements
must be calculated accurately and
Nuid balance must be rigorously

monitored. .
"Following this simple advice will

‘prevent children from developing hy-

ponatraerma.”
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LThe Belfast Telegraph-

; h
Thursday 6 February 2003

A4 SENIOR consultant from
Belfast's Royal Hospital for
Sick Children told an In-
quest into the death of a
nine-year-old Londonderry
virl "“something catastroph-
ic' had happened previous

" to the girl being transferred
from Altnagelvin.

- Dr Peter Crane, a caon-
sultant anaesthefist at the
children’'s hospital, was
speaking at the inquest into

By Ashlelgh Wallace

the death of Raychel Zara

Feryuson, rom Benview
Ketgte in Coshguin, who
died in the Royal on June

10, 2000.

Evidence was 8ls0 given
at the inglest — which
opened vesterday -— that

had Raychel been given
saline (salt sojution) after a
period of severe vomifing,
it "may have savea the
aav’

Raychel was admifted to
che A& depariment of Al-
tnagelvin Hospital on June
7, 2000 after complaining of

Inquest told
how condition
deterijorated

stomach pains.
She underwent an oper-

ation to remove her ap-
nendix on June 8 but dur-

ing that day she vomited

severely over a 12 hour pe-

- rjod and went into a seizure

which caused her to stop

. breathing. She also sul-
- fered from brain swelling.

Two CT scans were car-
ried out and Raychel was
rushed to Belfast’s Raoyal
Hospital for Sick Children,
However, after tests carried
out showed the girl was
brain-damaeged, her par-
ents made the palnstaking
decision to turn off her Iife
support machine.

Ravchel's mother Marie
told the inquest no medical
staff had discussed Ray-
chel's condition with her,

RF - CORONER

adding the only fluids she
cave her daughter that day
was a "capful of 7-Up."

The followlng morning,
she took a seizure and was
rushed to Belfast, where
she later died.

Dr Edward Sumner, a se-
nior consuliant paediatric
anaesthetist who worked in
Great Ormond Street said
that affer the operation, i
was his opinlon 'there
should have been fluid sup-
plement adminjstered” and
that fluids which left Rav-
chel when she went 10 the
toilet and vomited should
have been monitored.

"1 think that what would
have saved the day i we
had have given her saline to
cover the vomiting,” con-
cluded Dr Sumner

He said death was due to
swelline of the brain as ihe
result of hyponatraemia,

which is a problem o: Water

balapnce. The administra:
tion of excess Or 1Lappro-
priate fluid 1o a siCK child
can result in death,

At hearing.
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WEDNESDAY 05/02/2003 18:27:00

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

= B =3 ‘ ' ] ‘
VIDEO Eg COMMENTS Eg HOT TOPIC Eﬁ RELATED STORIES

Belfast Coroner s Court heard Raychel Ferguson continually vomited
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

Primary School in Pennyburn on June 7.

She was admitted to hospital that evening where her appendix was
removed.

Dr Edward Sumner, who was a consultant paediatricia-n at Great
Ormond Street Children s Hospital in London for almost 30 years, said

Raychel suffered * " very severe and prolonged vomiting = in the hours
after the operation. , | . UTV NEWS ON

He pointed to five occasions throughout the day when the little girl had

thrown up and added: I think that would have saved the day if we Watct
News

had given her saline to cover the vomiting.

Dr Sumner, who carrled out a report for Coroner for Greater Belfast
John Leckey, said hospital staff should have measured the fluid loss

from her stomach and in her urine. :
If you have a broad

- . - o - UTV ClickSilver,

He added: There should have been fluid supplement administered. qualil

Raychel s mother, Marie, told the court that her littie girl complained of
hunger pains after arriving home from school on June 7.

However, after she ate her dinner the pains remained and her mother Click bE'DWJG _DFW::E
nine st

rushed her to the Accident and Emergency Ward of Althagelvin Hospital o
after her face turned grey. [BROD

On arrival, a doctor told Mrs Ferguson the pains could be due to a SEARCH ARCHT1
problem with her appendix and that it may have to be removed.
SV 2-COFy - S
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The court heard Raychel arrived back in the children’ s ward following an l
operation to remove her appendix just after 2am on June 8. [EF'
&3O

Mrs Ferguson left the hospital at around 6am to get her two sons ready Enter a keyword
for school. However, she received a phonecall just three hours later newsroom s
informing her that Raychel had been sick.

: Click below to bro
Raychel s mother told the court that when she arrived at the hospital, NS, sport and e

her daughter looked " “really well* ' and threw her arms around her and
said: ~ ~ Guess what mummy? I threw up. "

However, after 10.30am that day, Mrs Ferguson said Raychel went very'-
quiet, adding: " She was just lying on the bed. "

Mrs Ferguson said she told nurses: * "Raychel doesn 't look too well,
However, she said she was given no advice on how to look after her.

She said she carried Raychel to the toilet twice because her little girl
" didn "t look too well® ",

" She was very weak, she was lying on the bed, I kept talking to her.

Mrs Ferguson said she left the hospital just before 3pm that day to
collect her two boys from school and when she came back at 4pm a

“woman visiting another child in the ward told her Raychel had not
stopped vomiting. ' |

She said that later in the day when she expressed concern that Raychel

had vomited a bile-like substance, a nurse told her: " She won 't throw
up again now her stomach's clear.”*

Mrs Ferguéon said she was in the hospital for around 11-12 hours that

day and that her little girl had lain in bed for most of that time, vomiting
occasionally. |

-She added: " ' had said to the nurse that Raychel s not well but all the
nurse said was that’ s natural after an operation”. "

“he court heard there had only been one previous death in Northern

Ireland attributed to brain swelling due to hyponatraemia - the medical.
term for a lack of sodium in the bloodstream. |

- After Raychel s death the Chief Medical Officer for Northern Ireland, Dr

Henrietta Campbell distributed guidelines to raise awareness of the
condition.

These were subsequently circ_ulated throughout the medicatl community,

They said: " Any child receiving intravenous fluids or oral rehydration is
potentially at risk of hyponatraemia.

[t added: = The guidance emphasises that every child receiving
intravenous fluids requires a thorough baseline assessment, that fluid

reguirements must be calculated accurately and fluid balance must be
rigorously monitored.

“Following this simple advice will prevent children from developing
nyponatraemia.
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Here are some press articles covering the Raychel Ferguson inquest that was held yesterday.

Transcripts from UTV and BBC news is also included.
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The Belfast Telégraph
Friday 7" February 2003

- By Kleran Mq;ﬁaid

A FLUID' glven to 8 YOUNgE
il who died following
surgery at a Londonderry
hospital 13 no longer pre-
scribed for children recov-
ering from
there, an inguest has
hea.rci ' '

A consultant. . anaes-

‘thetist at f-ﬂtnag&lvm Hos-

pital yesterday :told an in-

uiry into the death of Ray-
chel Ferguson that the so-
lution she received was no
longer given to post-oper-
ative children:

. The inguest earlier heard-

Raychel could have sur
vived if she had been put on
a saline drip after under-

going surgervy to remove

her appendix.

Belfast Coronerq Court
heard that Raychel contin-
nally vomaited- after an op-
eration at Altnagelvin Area
Hospital 1mJune 2001,

The child wsas then
rushed to Belfast’s Roval
Victoria Hospltal after suf-
fering a selzure and
swelling to the brain, and
died on June 10.

- The inqguest heard that
Ravenel was a normal,
hezlthy child before com-

operations

- Inquest told
of change
iIn hospital
nrocegures

plaining of stomach pains

on her return home from St
Patrick's Primary Schoal
in Pennvburn, Londonder-
ry on June 7.

Her mother then took her
to hospital from thetir Ben-
view Estate home in

Coshguin where her ap-

pendix was removed that
night.

Dr Bernie Trainor, a pae-
digtrician who was called

to treat Raychel after she

suffered a seizure, told the
miqQuest today that sur-
geons were responsible for
prescribing fluids to chil-
dren after operatjons.

She said that when she
saw Ravchel in the early
hours of June §, she lookeq
wery unwell” and had 3
rash on her face, neck and
upper chest which weas con-
sistent with vomiting.

Dr Trainor noted that
Rayche! had voimited up
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surgery.
The inquest also heard
that the two surgeons who

attended Raychel, nclud-
ing Dr Ragail Reda MaKkar
who prescribed the fluids
which were adminisgtered
before and after the oper-
ation, would not be appeai-
ing.

Coroner for (Greater
Belfast, John Leckey sald
Dy Makar had been writien

2 letter and sent a witness.
summone to attend: the

hearing but he had no ex-
planation as {o why he had
not attended.

The court later heard he
was on two weeks leave
from another hospital
where he now works. The
other surgeon, Mr Zafar
was excused by the coroner
as he 15 currently sitineg
EXHATINR.

Paul Foster a barr1ster

acting on behalf of the Fer-

guson family, instracted by
Kellvy and Corr so0licitors,
expressed concern thatthis
could leave § gap in the
evidence of the events
which led up to Raychel's
death. |
The -inguest was ad.
journed untll tOMOrrow
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From (individual):

Another article from today’s Belfast Telegfaph on the inquest of Raychel Ferguson. If we find
anymaore in relation to this case we will send them across to you.

Aiso on the matter of getting a transcript of the report on BBC Radio Foyle yesterday. A tape
- has been requested from Radio Foyle themselves. Hopefully this should arrive on -Monday.

The problem was that the people we normally request transcripts from dont cover Radio
Foyle. That is why there is a slight delay in getting this to you.
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